
November 29, 2011

VIA HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

l2' Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: Request for Cancellation of License
W255AN, Zip City, AL
Facility Id. No. 86939

Dear Ms. Dortch:
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On behalf of Diane C. Biddle, I request cancellation of the license for FM Translator W25SAN,
Zip City, Alabama. A copy of the license is attached. Please delete the station call letters from CDBS.

If there are any questions concerning this submission, please contact the undersigned directly.

Sincerely,
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